Vision 20/20: A world-class rural school district. Demonstrating our BEST.
Behave Responsibly Exceed Expectations
Scholarship First
Team work always!



Minutes

HAMPTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WORK SESSION 12/9/2019 – 5:30 p.m. District Board Room Estill, SC 29918

The mission of Hampton County School District 2 is to provide a rigorous personalized learning environment of academic excellence that prepares Each Child. Each Day, and in Every Classroom to be college/career and citizen ready with no excuses.

Time	GENERAL SESSION:		
1 min		Call to Order – Earl Choice called the meeting to order. 5:37 p.m.	
		Jacqueline Hopkins and Daisy Orr are absent.	
1 min		Statement of Media Notification	
		All local news media has been properly notified to include agenda availability on the district's	
1 min	1	Website. Moment of Silence	
1 min	1		
1 111111		Approval of Agenda – Thomas Owens made the motion to approve the agenda. Mary Ann Atkins seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. (3/0)	
30 mins.	EXECUTIVE SESSION – Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to enter Executive Session. Thomas Owens		
	seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. (3/0). Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to		
	come out of Executive Session. Thomas Owens seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.		
	Jacqueline Hopkins is present. (4/0)		
	Human Resources		
	Superintendent Evaluation		
	District Consolidation Facilitator		
30 mins.	1.0	Capital Improvement Needs Discussion – Mr. Wright shared the upcoming needs of the district with Board members. Board members agreed for Mr. Wright to get pricing/quotes on the list and to move forward with the Barbering program. Mr. Choice discussed remodeling the auditorium. Ms. Hopkins discussed having a plan for the tennis court. • Barbering Program • Sound System – EHS gymnasium • New bleachers – EHS gymnasium • Baseball/softball field lighting • EES restroom remodeling - Main hallway - Building 2 - District Office (women's restroom/girl's restroom/male's restroom)	
20 mins.	2.0	- Gymnasium Panlagement devices for grades 6th 12th Akasha Hinkson Director of Technology	
20 IIIII5.	2.0	Replacement devices for grades 6 th – 12 th – Akosha Hinkson, Director of Technology	
		Mr. Wright shared information concerning replacement devices. Total price to replace devices is \$195,242.98 which includes a 3 year warranty.	
30 mins.	2.0		
JU IIIIIIS.	3.0	School Improvement Plan – Mrs. Taylor discussed her plan for improving school scores. • Estill Middle School	
20 mins	4.0	Spring 2019 Bond Request – Lakisha Youmans, Director of Finance	

		\$103,000 bond was received. Mr. Wright recommends using that money as a supplement to getting the devices for students. He requested to apply for another bond in the Spring to
		complete summer projects.
10 min.	5.0	Proposed Collaborative Joint Work Session Agenda with Hampton School District One
		Mr. Wright shared the proposed agenda for the meeting.
1 min	6.0	Adjournment – Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to adjourn. Jacqueline Hopkins seconded the
		motion. The motion passed unanimously. (4/0).

January 22, 2020